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CARROLL, KELLY, TROTTER, FRANZEN, Mc BRIDE & PEABODY
MICHAEL TROTTER (SBN 139034)

mitrotter@cktfmlaw.com

DAVID P. PRUETT (SBN 155849)

dppruett@cktfmlaw.com

111 West Ocean Boulevard, 14th Floor

Post Office Box 22636

Long Beach, California 908015636

Telephone No. (562) 438855 / Facsimile No. (562) 432-8785

Attorneys for Plaintiff , LINDA HALL, individually and
on behalf of all others similarly situated

UNITED STATES DISTRCT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OFCALIFORNIA

LINDA HALL, individually and on behalf of | CASENO.: &,9
all others similarly situated,
CLASS ACTIONCOMPLAIN T FOR:
Plaintiff,
1. VIOLATIONS OF CLAIFO RNIA'S
VS. UNFAIR COMPETITION LAW
(BUSINESS AND PROFESIONS

TIME, INC., a Delaware corporation; CODE §§ 17200-17204);

MEREDITH CORP., an lowa corporation; and

DOES 1100, inclusive 2. VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA

Defendants PENAL CODE § 496 (THEFT);,

3 CONVERSION

ASSIGNED FOR ALL PURPOSES TO
JUDGE:
DEPARTMENT:

Plaintiff Linda Hall (“Plaintiff’), on behalf of herself and all others similg
situated, alleges:
INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW OF CLAIMS
1.  Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of herself and a cla|
others similarly situated consisting of all persons in California who, withil
applicable statute of limitations, purchased magazine subscriptions s

marketed by Defendants and were automatically enrolled for future ma
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subscriptions without their consent (“Class Members”). Plaintiff alleges clain
(1) violations of California’s Unfair Competition Law, California Business
Professions Code section 17200, et seq. (“UCL”), based on Defendants’ vi
of California’s Automatic Renewal Law, California Business and Professions
section 17600, et seq. (“ARL"), (2) violations of California Penal Cseetion
496, and (3) conversion.

2. During the Class Period, Defendants made automatic renev
continuous service offers to consumers in California and in doing so, violat
ARL as follows:

(1). At the time of making the automatic renewal or continuous s€
offers, Defendants failed to present the automatic renewal offer
or continuous service offer terms in visual proximity to the reg
for consent to the offer before the subscription or purch
agreement was fulfilled in violation of section 17602 (a)(l);

(2). charging Plaintiffs and Class Members’ credit or debit cards, or
party accounts without first obtaining their affirmative consent t¢
agreement containing the automatic renewal offer terms or conti
service offer terms in violation of section 17602(a)(2);

(3). failing to provde an acknowledgment that included the auton
renewal or continuous service offer terms, cancellation policy
information explaining how to cancel in a manner that is capal
being retained by the consumer in violation of section 17602(
and

(4). failing to provide online purchasers with the ability to terminate
purchases online.

3. Based upon Defendants’ violations of the ARL, all magazines s

Plaintiff and Class Members under the automatic renewal or continuous

agreementsare deemed to be an unconditional gift without any obligs
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whatsoever on the part of Plaintiff and Class Members pursuant to section
of the ARL.

4. Based upon Defendants’ violations of the ARL Plaintiff, on behs
herself and Class Members, seek damages, restitution, restitutiorgaosgdiment
injunctive relief, equitable relief, treble damages, punitive damages and ielay
attorneys’ fees and costs.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5.  This Court has diversity jurisdiction over this class acparsuant tc

28 U.S.C. section 1332 as amended by the Class Action Fairness Act ¢
because the amount in controversy exceeds five million dollars ($5,000,0
exclusive of interest and costs, and is a class action in which some membel
classare citizens of different states than Defendants. (28 U.S.C. §1332(d)(2)

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants be(
Defendants currently do business in this state.

7.  Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 139ause
Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in this District.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff is an individual who currently resides in the County
Orange, State of California

9. Defendant Meredith Corporation (“Meredith”) is, according t®

website, https://www.meredith.comthe largest magazine company in the wc
Meredith is an lowa corporation with its headquarters in Des Moines,
Meredith publishes, markets and sells magazines and magazine subrechmptice
United States and California.

10. Defendant Time, Inc. (“Time”) is a Delaware corporation with
principal executive office and headquarters in New York and its principed ah
the State of California located in Los Angeles, California. Time is a subsidi
Meredith Corporation. Time publishes, markets and sells magazine subscrip
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the United States and California.

11. The true names and capacities of the Defendants sued herein as
1 through 100, inclusive, are currently unknotenPlaintiff, who therefore sug
such Defendants by fictitious names. Each of the Defendants designated he
DOE is legally responsible for the unlawful acts alleged herein. Plaintiff will
leave of Court to amend this Complaint to reflectttie names and capacitieg
the DOE Defendants when such identities become known.

12. At all relevant times, each and every Defendant was acting

5 DOE

S

1”4

rein a
seek

of

as al

agent, ceventurer, ceconspirator, partner or facilitator of the other Defendants

and was acting withi the course and/or scope of said relationship with
knowledge or consent of each of the Defendants. The acts and/or omission
alleged were known to, or ratified by, each of the other Defendants.
CALIFORNIA’S AUTOMATIC RENEWAL LAW
13. The ARL beame operative on December 1, 2010. The Legisl

stated intent for enacting the ARL was to “end the practice of ongoing cha
consumers’ credit or debit cards or thpdrty payment accounts without {
consumers’ explicit consent for ongoing shgnts of a product or ongoi
deliveries of service.” (ARL 8 17600.)

14. Section 17602(a) of the ARL makes it unlawful for any busi
making an automatic renewal or continuous service offer to a consumer
state to do any of the following:

(1) Fall to present the automatic renewal offer terms or continuous s
offer terms in a clear and conspicuous manner before the subsg
or purchasing agreement is fulfilled and in visual proximity, to
request for consent to the offer.

(2) Charge tle consumer’s credit or debit card or the consumer’s ac
with a third party for an automatic renewal or continuous se

without first obtaining the consumer’'s affirmative consent to
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agreement containing the automatic renewal offer terms or couotn

service offer terms.

(3) Fail to provide an acknowledgment that includes the auto
renewal or continuous service offer terms, cancellation policy
information regarding how to cancel in a manner that is capal
being retained by the consem

15. Section 17601(a) defines the term “Automatic renewal” as a “pl
arrangement in which a paid subscription or purchasing agreement is auton]
renewed at the end of definite term for a subsequent term.”

16. Pursuant to section 17603: “In acgse in which a business sends
goods, wares, merchandise, or products to a consumer, under a continuous
agreement or automatic renewal of a purchase, without first obtainin
consumer’ s affirmative consent as described in Section 17692othds, ware
merchandise, or products shall for all purposes be deemed an unconditiong
the consumer, who may use or dispose of the same in any manner he or sh
without any obligation whatsoever on the consumer’s part to the bus
including. But not limited to, bearing the cost of, or responsibility $bipping
any goods, wares, merchandise, or products to the business.”

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

matic
and
nle of
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17. On or about 2017, Plaintiff received an Instagram offering Plaintiff a

subscription to Pople Magazine. The offer stated in part:
“People Magazine Subscription

www.magazinestore

magazine store”
(Exh. A [Exh. B is an enlargement of Exh. A and includes color con
not visible on Exh. A.].)

frasts

18. Time publishes People Magazine and the “magazine store” is operate

and controlled by Meredith.
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19. The subscription offer to Plaintiff included a “checkout now” pro
and immediately above the “checkout now” prompt, the screen stated

magazine suxriptions will automatically renew annually.” There is

mpt
. “All

no

information on the screen pertaining to the acceptance or rejection of the automa

renewal and there is no prompt or feature on the screen which operates t(
the subscriber’s affirmative consent to automatic renewals. (Exh. AfxHl B
p.2.)

20. If the “checkout now” prompt is selected, a second screen is act
which requires the potential subscriber to provide sales information inc
“YOUR ORDER INFORMATION” and “SELECT PAYMENT METHOD.”
(Exh.A pp. 23; Exh. B pp. #.)

21. Near the end of the second screen on a yellow background, the
states:

“Automatic Renewal Notice. After your initial term your magaz

subscription will automatically renew annuallgtil you tell us to stop. You

will receive a reminder of the renewal approximately 30 days in ady

Your credit card or method of payment will be charged at the tin

purchase and before the start of each new annual term at the rate stat

natice. You can contact customer service or cancel at any time.”
(Exh. A p. 4; Exh. B p. 5.)

22. There is no information on the second screen pertaining t
acceptance or rejection of the automatic renewal and there is no prompt or
on the secondcreen which operates to obtain the subscriber’s affirmative cq
to automatic renewals.

23. At the end of the second screen and below the automatic re
notice, the subscriber is provided with a prompt to “REVIEW YOUR ORD
and below that a prooh to “submit order.” (Exh. A p. 4; Exh. B pp-®)

I
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24. Plaintiff submitted her order for People Magazine and her ac
was debited for her initial subscription.

25. In or about September of 2018, near the end of Plaintiff's i
subscription Plaintiff received a postcard from the Defendants. On the fron
of the postcard in bold or capitalized print and contrasting colors, the pd
stated:

“Here’s something to remember about your PEOPLE magazine service.

Less time at the newsstand means more time enjoying your fg
magazine. Subscriber information on reverse.
GET HUGE SAVINGS off the newsstand!”

(Exh. Cp. 1))

26. The “subscriber information” on the reverse side of the pos
stated:
“Important Advance Notice For Subscriber
“We guarantee a hasdlieee subscription. You'll never miss an isg
No renewal notices and no telemarketing calls. We do the wo
you by automatically extending your subscription each year f
long as you want your selections.
“Your sewice includes convenient home delivery and huge saj
off the newsstand price.
“We will send you a notice every year about your next subscri
period and rates. We will send a notice that spells out: your low
your number of issues and when your account will be charged.
don’t wish to continue, you can simply cancel before your new
begins.
I
E:\100253604PLD\COMPLAINT.Docx 7
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(Exh. Cp. 2)

E:\100253604PLD\COMPLAINT.Docx 8

“We guarantee you outstanding savings. As a Valued Subsq

enjoy substantial savings off the cover price.

“Thank you for being a valued customer. We hope you have
enjoying your magazine service, as your complete satisfaction

ultimate goal.

“For your convenience, we will continue to ensure that you (
receive extra unwanted mail the multipk renewal notices th

normally come with a subscription.

“Your PEOPLE subscription will continue for the next term of isg
using the account number you agreed to be billed. You will be
or charged $67.50 for a total of 54 issues, which will from
12/10/1811/26/19. If you wish to discontinue, caH800-541-9000
by 10/2/18 and no charge will appear. Cancel any time after you
been charged and receive a refund of unserved issues based
total term of service. As long as you arassesd, your subscriptio
will continue through our opeended, customeriendly subscriptiof
method- automatic renewal. Of course, we will always send y
courtesy reminder before the start of a new term. Remember, y
always look for the expiteon date of your current term on yg

magazine label.

We hope you enjoy PEOPLE and look forward to serving you i

future. Please keep this notice as a reminder for upcoming charg
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27. On October 14, 2018, Time debited Pldftgiaccount in the amoul
of$67.50. The point of sale on Plaintiffs bank account statement
“TME*PEOPLE MAGAZINE” (spelling original) 806541-9000 NY.”

DEFENDANTS’ AUTOMATIC RENEWAL PROGRAM
28. The automatic renewal program implemented by Defendants

computerized program which operates uniformly in violation of Califor
automatic renewal law which requires Defendants to (1) request the purch
consent to an automatic renewal and (2) to obtain the purchaser’s affir
consent to arautomatic renewal or continuous service offer. The Defenc
uniform computer program does neither, as illustrated by the following allegg
(1). Plaintiff's initial subscription was solicited through an Instagran
Plaintiffs iPhone. Exhibit A ngresents the actual size of Plaintif
IPhone and Defendants’ offer. Exhibit B is an enlargemeBixbibit
A with color contrasts that are not visible on Exhibit A. On the
page of Exhibit A (Exh. B p. 2), the purchaser is told that
magazinesubscriptions will automatically renew annually.” Ther
no request for consent to the automatic renewal as required by ¢
| 7602(a)(l) and the automatic renewal does not require
purchaser’s affirmative consent as required by section | 78Q2(
The only prompt is the “checkoutnow” prompt which, if seleg
takes the consumer to a second screen.
(2). The second screen also includes an automatic renewal on a
background which states:
“Automatic Renewal Notice. After your initial term your magaz
subscription will automatically renew annually until you tell ug
stop. You will receive a reminder of the renewal approximatel
days in advance. Your credit card or method of payment w

charged at the time of purchase and betbee start of each neg
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There is no request for consent to the automatic renewal on the
screen as required by section 17602(a)(l) and the automatic renewal noti
not include a feature whereby the Defendants obtain the consumer’ s affin
consent as required by section 17602(a)(2).

3).

(4).

(5).

E:\100253604PLD\COMPLAINT.Docx 10

annual term at the rate stated in the notice. You can contact cu

service or cancel at any time.”

After the automatic renewal notice on the second screen
solicitation contains a “submit order” prompt which, if seleg
completes the consumer's order and implements the autg
renewal. Below the submit order prompt, the program also tel
consumer “[w]elcometo the Magazine.store”.

The “Magazine.store” is not a business entity. It is a @
designation and websitedomain created by Meredith to markg
sell magazine subscriptions and to enroll consumers in autg
renewal programs in violation of California’s automatic renewal
pursuant to a uniform and systematic computerized pmogesigned

implemented and controlled by Meredith which enrolls consume
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automatic renewal programs without requesting their consent anc

without obtaining their affirmative consent in violation of sections

17602(a)(l) and 17602(a)(2) of the ARL ancerdafter debiting G
charging their bank, credit or thHmhrty accounts in violation (
section 17603. Defendants have implemented and maintaineg
practices on a uniform and ongoing basis.

A Google search for magazines published by Time or tlrdéink to
the Magazine.store and a Google search for Time or Me
contains links to magazines and those links connect the user
Magazine.store. Irrespective of the links used, the computé

program implemented by Defendants includes an automatic re

r
Df
thes

redith
to th
brizec

News

CLASS ACTION COMPLANT




C

© 00 N o o b~ w N Pk

N N N N N DN DN NN R R R R R R R R RpopR
0o N o 0N WN P O ©OW 0o N o o hN WwN PR O

Py

se 8:19-cv-01153 Document 1 Filed 06/10/19 Page 11 of 41 Page ID #:11

29.

for every magazine published by Defendants without requestin
consumer’s consent and without obtaining the consumer’s affirn
consent. (An example of the automatic renewals implementg
Meredith as viewed on a computer screenttached as Exhibit D
With respect to the ARL, all subscription solicitations violate sec
17601(a)() and 17601(a)(2) because they do not reques
consumer’s consent and obtain the consumer’s affirmative conse

The Defendants’ automatiemewal of Plaintiff's subscription wi

unlawful, including the following violations of the ARL:

I
I
I

(2).

).

3).

(4).

(5).

Defendants failed to “present the automatic renewal offer in v
proximity ... to the request for consent to the offer” as require
section 17602(a)(l) because Defendants did not request Pla
consent to the offer;

Defendants failed to obtain Plaintiff's affirmative consent to
automatic renewal in violation of section 17602(a)(2);
Defendants unlawfully debited Plaintiffs account beca

Defendants’ violations of sections 17602(a)(l) and (a)(2) result

g the
lative
2d by
)
tions
t the
nt.

QS
isual
d by
ntiff's

the

wuse

od in

an “unconditional gift” of future publications to Plaintiff without “any

obligation whatsoever” on her part pursuant to sedtit603;
Defendants’ postcard to Plaintiff violated 8 17602(a)(3) bec
Plaintiff did not affirmatively consent to an automatic renewal
Defendants could not send Plaintiff an acknowledgement ¢
obligation which did not exist; and

Defendats’ acknowledgement failed to provide Plaintiff with

ability to cancel the automatic renewal online.
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CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS
30. Plaintiff brings this action, on behalf of herself and all others simi

situated, as a class action pursuant to Rule 23(a) of the Federal Rules
Procedure. The proposed Class (the “Class”) that Plaintiff seeks to repre
composed of and defined as:
“All persons within California who, within the applicable
statute of limitations period, purchased a subscription to
any magazine published, marketed or sold by Defendants
which included an "Automatic Renewal” as defined by8
17601(a).”

31. Excluded from the Class are governmental entities, Defendant
entity in which Defendants have a controlling interest, and Defendant’s off
directors, affiliates, legal representatives, employeegonspirators, successd
subsidiaries, assigns, individuals bound by any prior settlement, and any
justice, or judicial officer presiding over this neatt

32. This action is brought as a class action pursuant to the provisi
Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23(a)(#) and 23(b)(K(3). This action satisfie
the numerosity, typicality, adequacy, predominance and superiority require
of those povisions.

33. The Class is so numerous that the individual joinder of all ¢
members is impractical. While the exact number and identities of Class m¢
are unknown to Plaintiff at this time, Plaintiff is informed and believes the
includeshundreds of thousands of members. Plaintiff alleges that the Clag
be ascertained by the records maintained by Defendants. (Fed. 2 R.
23(a)(l))

34. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members
Class that predominate over any questions affecting only individual memQ

the Class. These common legal and factual questions, which do not vaf
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class member to class member, and which may be determined without refe
the individual circumstances of any class meminetude, but are not limited t
the following:

I Whether during the Class Period Defendants failed to prese
automatic renewal offer terms, or continuous service offer terms, in a cle
conspicuous manner before the subscription was purchased and in visual pi
to the request for consent to the offer in violation of Cal. Bus. & Prof Q
17602(a)(l);

. Whether during the Class Period Defendants enrolled Plaintif]
Class Members in an automatic renewal or continuous service prograqut
first obtaining their affirmative consent to the automatic renewal offer teri
continuous service offer terms in violation of Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §1760Q2(

lii.  Whether during the Class Period Defendants failed to provid
acknowledgemerthat included the automatic renewal or continuous service

terms, cancellation policy, and information on how to cancel in a mahaers

& Prof. Code § 17602(a)(3);

disgorgement of money paid in accordance with the unconditional gift prouws
section 17603;

V. Whether Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to restit
pursuant to th&CL;

vi.  Whether Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to injunctive
under the UCL;

vii.  Whether Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to attorneys
and costs; and

viii. Whether Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to pun
damages(Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(2))

E:\100253604PLD\COMPLAINT.Docx 13
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35. Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of the members of
Class. Plaintiff and all members of the Class have sustained injury arising
Defendants’ common course of conduct. (Fed. R Civ. P. 23(a)(3).)

36. Plantiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of
members of the Class. Plaintiff has retained attorneys experienced
prosecution of class actions. (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(4).)

37. A class action is superior to other available methodg$awf and
efficient adjudication of this controversy, since individual litigation of the cli
of all Class members is impracticable and unduly burdensome. Individy
litigation would also present the possibility of varying, inconsistent
contraditory judgments and would delay and increase the expense to all
and to the court system resulting from multiple trials of the same factual
(Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(3).)

38. The prosecution of separate actions by thousands of individual
members would create the risk of inconsistent or varying adjudicationg
respect to, among other things, the need for and the nature of proper notice
Defendants must provide to all Class members. (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(D(A).)

39. The prosecutionof separate actions by individual class mem
would create a risk of adjudications with respect to them that would, as a pi
matter, be dispositive of the interests of the other Class members not p4g
such adjudications or that would substantially impair or impede the ability o
nonparty Class members to protect their interests. (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(l)(E

40. Defendants have acted or refused to act in respects gel
applicable to the Class, thereby making appropriate final ctipen relief with
regard to the members of the Class as a whole. (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(2))

I
I
I
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF THE UNFAIR COMPETITION LAW
(UNLAWFUL OR UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES)
(By Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on behalf of the Class, against Al

Defendants)

41. Paragraphs-40 are alleged and incorporated herein by reference|.

42. During the Class Period, Defendants committed unlawful a
unfair business acts or practices by violating sections 17602(a)(l), 17602(a)
17602(a)(3) of the ARL.

43. Plaintiff has standing to pursue this claim because she suffered
in fact and has lost money or property as a result of Defendants’ action. As
herein, when Defendants violated the ARL, future magazines shipgelditiff
pursuant to the automatic renewal were “deemed an unconditional gHtaitdiff
by Defendants and Plaintiff was entitled to receive the magazines fromdaetg
“without any obligation whatsoever” pursuant to section 17604 of the
Defendants violated section 17604 and Plaintiff lost money as a resl
Defendants’ unlawful or unfair conduct when Defendants debited Pla
account.

44. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful and/or |
business acts or practices cdd@sed herein, Defendants have received, and cor
to hold, unlawfully obtained money belonging to Plaintiff and Class Membgq
the form of payments made for subscriptions which were automatically reney

45. Plaintiff and similarlysituated Class Mubers are entitled {
restitution and disgorgement of all monies paid by Class Members und
automatic renewals during the Class period.

46. Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to injunctive relief enjoi
Defendants from violating the ARL.

I
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47. Plaintiff has assumed the responsibility of enforcement of the
and public policies specified herein by suing on behalf of herself and
Members. Plaintiff's success in this action will enforce important rights affe
the public interest ahan award of reasonable attorneys’ fees is requested.

48. Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and Class Members, requests rel
described in the Prayer for Relief.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PENAL CODE SECTION 496
(THEFT BY FALSE A ND FRAUDULENT REPRESENTATION(S)
OR PRETENSE)
(By Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on behalf of the Class, against All
Defendants)

49. Paragraphs-48 are alleged and incorporated herein by reference,

50. Penal Code section 496 states in part:

“(a) Every person who . . . receives any property ... that has
been obtained in any manner constituting theft . . . knowing the
property to be so . . . obtained, or who withholds, or aids in.
withholding any property from the owner, knowing the property
to be so ...obtained, shall be punished [description of criminal
punishments].

“(c) Any person who has been injured by a violation of
subdivision ... may bring an action for three times the amount
of actual damages ... costs of suit, and reasonable attorney’s
fees.”

51. Theft, as described in penal code section 484, subdivision (a) in
the following:

I
I
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“Every person ... who shall knowingly and designedly, by any
false or fraudulent representation or pretense, defraud any othef
person of money ... is guiltf theft.”

52. Plaintiff alleges that her property and the property of class members

was obtained by Defendants in a manner constituting theft or was withheld fror

Plaintiff and the class members by Defendants with the knowledge that th

property had beeobtained in a manner constituting theft.

53. Defendants created, implemented and/or participated in a syst
and uniform scheme to obtain money by unlawful means through a se
unlawful acts based upon false representations or pretenses hamedhd

following allegations in their entirety or in part:

bmati

res ¢

(1) Defendants unlawfully enrolled consumers in their automatic renewal

program without requesting their consent or obtaining
affirmative consent in violation of section 17602 of the ARL;

(2) In furtherance of their violation of section 17602 of the A

their

RL,

Defendants created and implemented the false pretense to consume

that consumers were obligated to pay for all magazines shipped prio

to cancellation contrary to section 17603 of the ARhich provides

that all merchandise sold pursuant to an unlawful automatic re
“shall for all purposes be deemed an unconditional gift to

consumer.” (Italics added.);

hewa
the

(3) In furtherance of their violation of section 17602 of the ARL and in

furtherance of and as part of their scheme to unlawfully e

nroll

consumers in their automatic renewal program and to obtain mone)

from consumers, Defendants debited or charged consumer agcoun

on the false pretense that consumers were validly enrolled

n the

Defendants’ automatic renewal program and the consumer's

enrollment in the automatic renewal program legally allo
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Defendants to debit or charge their accounts;

(4) In furtherance of their violation of sections 17602 and 17603 g
ARL, Defendants refusedo return money to consumers
merchandise shipped prior to cancellation based on the false pi
that consumers were legally obligated to pay for merchandise s}
by Defendants prior to cancellation.

(5) Defendants’ collection of money from consumers for mercha
shipped prior to the consumer’s request for cancellation W
systematic practice applied uniformly to all consumers and was
upon the Defendants’ uniform and false pretense to all consume
Defendants were entitled to kedpe money debited for magazir
shipped prior to cancellation, even though Defendants knew thai
cancellation, all consumers were entitled to a complete refund
monies pursuant to the ARL.

(6) Those consumers who requested cancellation and were not d
full refund are an identifiable sutdass which satisfies the numeros
typicality, adequacy, predominance and superiority requiremel
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

54. As a result of Defendants’ unlawful conduct, Plaintiff addsg
members who did not cancel their subscriptions prior to Defendants’ shipm
merchandise were damaged by their loss of money obtained or withh
Defendants in furtherance of a scheme and artifice to obtain and withhold
based upon false representations and pretenses.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
CONVERSION
(By Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on behalf of the Class, against Al

Defendants)

E:\100253604PLD\COMPLAINT.Docx 18
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56. With respect to consumers who nee unlawfully enrolled ir
Defendants’ automatic renewal programs and who were debited or clazud)elc
not cancel prior to Defendants’ shipment of magazines and were th¢
unlawfully charged, Defendants’ collection and retention of mongyiterl inthe
wrongful exercise of dominion over property belonging to Plaintiff and (
Members.

57. As a result of Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiff and class member,
money and were therefore damaged.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the follovg relief:
1. That the Court determine that this action may be maintained as

action, and define the Class as requested herein or upon other definitionay
be proposed,;

2.  That the Court find and declare that Defendants have violated s
| 7602(a)(l) by failing to present the automatic renewal offer terms, or conti
service offer terms, in a clear and conspicuous manner and in visual proxi
the request for consent to the offer before the subscription was purchased;

3.  That the Court find and declare that Defendants have violated s
17602(a)(2) by enrolling and charging Plaintiff and Class Members withou
obtaining their affirmative consent to the automatic renewal offer tern
continuous service terms;

4.  That the Court find and declare that Defendants have violated s
17602(a)(3) by failing to provide an acknowledgement that includes the aut
renewal or continuous service offer terms, cancellation policy and informat
how to cancel in a manner thatdapable of being retained by Plaintiff and C
Members;

5. That the Court find and declare that Defendants have violatg

UCL and committed unfair and unlawful business practices by violating the A

E:\100253604PLD\COMPLAINT.Docx 19
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6. That pursuant to the UCL, the Court award to Plaintiff and (
Members restitution and disgorgement of all monies received by Defe
pursuant to automatic renewals of all magazines published, sold or marke
Defendants during the Class Period;

7.  That the Court find that Plaintiff and Clabsembers are entitled
injunctive relief, including a permanent injunction restraining Defendants
enrolling California consumers in an automatic renewal or continuous S
program without first requesting and obtaining their affirmative consent;

8. For damages on the Second and, Third Causes of Action;

9. For treble damages on the Second Cause of Action;

10. For punitive damages on the Third Cause of Action;

11. That Plaintiff and the Class be awarded reasonable attorneys’ fe
costs pursuanto California Code of Civil Procedure§ 1021.5, and/or g
applicable law;

12. For interest; and

13. That the Court award such other and further relief as this Cour

deem appropriate.

DATED: June 7, 2019 CARROLL, KELLY, TROTTER,

FRANZEN, MdBRIDE & PEABODY

By: (‘2}""“}? (7/

MICHAEL TROTTER

DAVID P. PRUETT

Attorneys for Plaintiff

LINDA HALL, individually and
behalf of all others similarly situatec
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EXHIBIT A
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People Magazine Subscript:

Checkout

YOUR ORDER INFORMATION
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EXHIBIT B
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X People Magazine Subscription

www.magazine.store

magazine: store Q

Home /[ Celebrity & Entertainment / PEOPLE

PEOPLE
64 Reviews

FREE TOTE!

@ S 4000 40 Issues

’E%‘ Gift Options Available
weekly print subscription
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